Americanism Minutes

The Wheeler Central Board of Education Americanism Meeting was held April 8, 2024. Chairperson Kasselder called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. and pointed out the location of the Open Meetings Act poster. Board members present were Andrew Smith, Drew Kasselder, and Jessie Swick. Also present were Dan Kluver and Makayla Reiter. Public comment was held at this time. Jay Johnson and Kimberly Reed then presented the Americanism K-12 curriculum. State 79-724 was then reviewed for the needed requirements. Meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

The Wheeler Central Board of Education Regular Board Meeting was held April 8, 2024. Chairperson Kasselder called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and pointed out the location of the Open Meetings Act poster. The roll was called with the following present: Zach Wright, Andrew Smith, Drew Kasselder, Jessie Swick, Adam Freouf, and Dennis Derner. Also present were Dan Kluver and Makayla Reiter.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Swick made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Smith. Roll call vote: Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye, Swick - aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye. Motion carries.

Chairperson Kasselder welcomed the visitors and opened the floor for public comment. Public comment was held at this time.

Kluver gave the Staff report.

Rudy Smith gave the Maintenance report.

Kluver gave the Transportation report.

Reiter gave the PreK-12 Principal report.

Kluver gave the Superintendent report.

Kasselder gave a report on the CWC joint meeting.

Smith gave a PreK sub-committee report.

The Discussion/Information items were discussed.

Smith made a motion to approve the draft Preschool Early Childhood Development policy (pending KSB approval) Seconded by Wright. Roll call vote: Swick - no, Freouf - aye, Derner - no, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Freouf made a motion to approve the bid from Rathman-Manning to construct a kitchen addition. Seconded by Wright. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Smith made a motion to approve the bid from Alder Plumbing for installing a drain in the new addition. Seconded by Wright. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Swick made a motion to approve the School Wellness Policy 5052 as presented. Seconded by Derner. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Freouf made a motion to approve the Mission Statement Policy 1003 as presented. Seconded by Swick. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Wright made a motion to approve adding Computer Science & Technology Literacy as a graduation requirement starting in the 2025-2026 school year. Seconded by Swick. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Swick made a motion to approve the certified contract presented for a math teacher. Seconded by Smith. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - aye, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

Wright made a motion to approve the purchasing of the Daktronic BB-2114 shot clocks. Seconded by Smith. Roll call vote: Swick aye, Freouf - aye, Derner - abstain, Wright - aye, Smith - aye, Kasselder - aye. Motion carries.

The Board reviewed policies 4024, 4042, 4043, 4057, and 6033

Swick made the motion to adjourn. Seconded by Smith. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

Next Regular Meeting - May 15th, 2024 @ 7pm.